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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Pooja <pooja@prizmatic.in>
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2024 1:32 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon
Subject: RE: Price for 65" & 75" display

Dear Herambraj, 
PFB the revised price : 
 
Philips 65BDL2050Q - 71000 + 28% GST. 
 
Note: 
Standard wall mount installation & delivery will be inclusive. 
 
Regards, 
Pooja 
 
On 29-Mar-2024 12:16, Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Pooja 

  

Please share revised price for 65inch  

  

  

Thanks & Regards 

Heramb 

  

9702415737 

  

  

  

From: pooja@prizmatic.in <pooja@prizmatic.in>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:02 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
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Subject: FW: Price for 65" & 75" display 
Importance: High 

  

Dear Herambraj, 

As discussed, PFB the trail mail. 

  

Assuring you of our best services.  

  

Feel free to contact us if you have any queries 

  

Regards, 

Pooja Mehta  

09004002221 

pooja@prizmatic.in 

  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.
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From: pooja@prizmatic.in [mailto:pooja@prizmatic.in]  
Sent: 01 December 2023 15:44 
To: 'Kamal Saraf' <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: 'Lovejot Sekhon' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Price for 65" & 75" display 
Importance: High 
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Dear Mr.Kamal, 

As discussed telephonically, please find below the price for Samsung & Philips display respectively with sizes: 

  

Samsung 

65” QM65B (24x7) – 79500 + 28%GST 

75” QB75B(16x7)  -  120000 + 28% GST 

  

Philips 

65” 65BDL2050Q – 72000 + 28% GST 

75” 75BDL4540D (with WIFI) – Rs.104000 + 28% GST 

  

Await for your valuable order. 

  

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
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